P Redwood Valley-Calpella Fire District
Yy Memorandum
11/3/21

Disaster Recovery Program,

Line Item for PG&E money for Type 1 engine 1,000,000.00

In place of one engine RVCFD is proposing the procurement of three
engines:

1.

Type 1 Pumper conventional cab 4 x 4 with 1250 GPM and 725 Gallon
water tank.

This engine is being procured through Sourcewell.

Estimated Cost: 450,000.00

. Type 6 Wildland Brush Truck 4 x 4 Built on a 550 truck Chassis with 150

psi 24 HP Darley Pump with a 300-gallon water tank.
Procurement process is through Sourcewell.
Estimated Cost: 270,000.00

Patrol Engine 4 x 4 3500 Ford, Dodge, or GMC Pickup
Procurement process is through Sourcewell.

Estimated Cost 80,000.00

The balance of 200,000. 00 goes to out fit the three engines above.

The cost of the three engines and equipment is not to exceed
1,000,000.00
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